From: [ - -
Sent: 08 August 2022 13:43
To: Rackley, Shaun <Shaun.Rackley@torbay.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Taxi complaint
Hi Shaun

The incident happened on Saturday 6th August 2022 approx 12.20pm. | was stood behind my car talking to -
on Paignton taxi rank , when George Savva pulled on . He got out of his car and stood there just glaring at the both of
us. He then walked over shouting you two are murderers you killed a women ? | am going to give evidence in the
court and you are both going to prison? | know what you did and | am going to get some people to murder you ! You
will get what you deserve? | was car one during this and the family getting in to my car were shocked and appalled
by his behaviour. For a change he did not swear at me . The family got in to my car and as - was walking back to
her car | could see George Savva following her and still shouting at her . As | was about to pull off the rank | could see
- looking visibly distressed in my mirrors so | asked the family if it was ok to make sure she was ok . To which
the mum said oh god yes that man is disgusting. That is when | got more verbal from him. He then got back in his car
and | pulled away with the customers. Other drivers were on the rank at the time but | don’t know why they will not
report him or say anything to him about his outrageous behaviour. | do feel the guy has lost the plot! Hope this helps

Kind Regards



